

From: [Lutgarde Raskin](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [stuartb@umich.edu](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Krista Wigginton](#)
Subject: Re: Flint Contacts
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 9:53:42 PM

Liane and Steve,

Thanks very much for meeting with us on short notice and for a very helpful discussion. Thanks also for sending the contact information for the city people and consultants. We'll keep you posted.

Best regards,
Lut

*Lutgarde Raskin, Ph.D., WEF Fellow, AAM Fellow
Altarum/ERIM Russell O'Neal Professor of Engineering and Graduate Chair
Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering
University of Michigan
1351 Beal Ave., 107 EWRE Bldg.
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2125
734-647-6920; raskin@umich.edu; <http://envbiotech.engin.umich.edu/>*

*Check out the new Royal Society of Chemistry Journal: [Environmental Science: Water Research & Technology](#) (ES:WRT). Publications in ES:WRT are available for free through a [registered account](#).
Call for papers: [Drinking Water Exposome themed issue](#). Deadline for receipt of manuscripts is January 10, 2016.*

On Thu, Aug 6, 2015 at 10:54 AM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Per our discussion yesterday here are the contacts you requested. I will contact Mike to let him know you will be in touch.

City contacts include:

Mike Glasgow, Utilities Administrator, City of Flint

mglasgow@cityofflint.com

[810-766-7135](tel:810-766-7135) Ext. 3512

Howard Croft, Public Works Director, City of Flint

hcroft@cityofflint.com

[810-766-7135](tel:810-766-7135) Ext. 2043

Natasha Henderson, City Administrator, City of Flint

nhenderson@cityofflint.com

[810-766-7346](tel:810-766-7346)

Consultant contacts for the City include the following (the consultants will likely need to get permission from their client, the City, prior to engaging with you on your proposals.)

J. Warren Green with Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc.

JWGreen@lan-inc.com

[630-918-2494](tel:630-918-2494)

and

Marvin Gnagy with Veolia North America

[419-450-2931](tel:419-450-2931)

Stephen Busch, P.E.

MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

[517-643-2314](tel:517-643-2314)

buschs@michigan.gov